TENNESSEE GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY

Post Office Box 307
Hobbs, New Mexico L
December 5; -19%8 -
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ARTESIA,
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission oFFicK

Post Office Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. R. F. Montgomery
Dear Sir:

Attached are three copies of an open flow potential test on the State
John M. Kelly "B" No. 1, Unit N, Section 27, Township 24 South, Range
27 Bast, Eddy County, New Mexico.

It will be seen that only two flowing rates were obtained for this
potential. Several attempts have been made to obtain a potential on
this well as specified by the Oil Conservation Commission, but all
were unsuccessful. A slight amount of water is produced with the gas
and at low flowing rates it was impossible to prevent freezing of the
well head. As no market is available for the gas at the present time,
no heating or separation equipment has been installed.

Since the volume of gas produced is small and both stabilized flow
rates obtained are within ten per cent of the calculated absolute open
flow potential, little error is possible. It is respectfully requested
that the attached potential test be accepted in lieu of the testing
gpecified by the 0il Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours

TENNESSEE GAS TRANSMISSION CCQMPANY
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J.F. carnes
District Engineer
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